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From: Larry Werner [lwerner@northcoastengineering.com]
Sent: Friday, April 09, 2010 6:19 PM

To: Stuyvenberg, Andrew

Subject: Diablo Canyon

Attachments: diablo letter.pdf

Please find attached a letter regarding Diablo Canyon environmental review.
| have also sent the letter by regular mail but understand the deadline is 4.12.2010 so sent this electronically.

Regards,
Larry

Larry Werner CEO

North Coast Engineering Inc.

v 805.239.3127

£805.239.0758
lwerner@northcoastengineering.com
www.northcoastengineering.com
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April 8, 2010

Andrew Stuyvenberg, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop: O-11F1

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Stuyvenberg,

| would like to thank the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for conducting
the environmental scoping meetings in San Luis Obispo in March 2010, and
giving the local community a chance to provide input on what issues should be
considered in the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS).

Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant has been a huge asset to our area. Not only
does it produce clean energy, it is one of the most efficient and well run plants in
the United States. | am proud to have the facility in our community.

| am writing to encourage the NRC to address Diablo Canyon’s economic
impacts on the local economy and educational facilities in the area. Because of
Diablo Canyon Power Plant, Pacific Gas and Electric Company is the largest
private employer in San Luis Obispo County with more than 1,600 jobs.
Additionally, the company is the largest property tax payer in the county paying
more than $24 million for the fiscal year 2009/2010 with a significant portion
going to local educational institutions. With the state of our economy in California,
| believe that the benefit that plant brings to the community is tremendous.

| truly believe that the environmental document must evaluate all of the relevant
issues in a fair and balanced manner.

| look forward to reading the draft environmental document later this year. Thank
you in advance for your consideration.

erner, President/CEO
orth Coast Engineering

725 Creston Road Suite B
Paso Robles, CA 93446

725 Creston Road, Suite B Paso Robles  CA 93446  (805) 239-3127  FAX (805) 239-0758
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